

Waltham City Council Licenses and Franchises Committee Minutes Monday, November 16, 2020

This meeting took place remotely.

Chairman Vidal called the meeting to order at 7:06 pm

Attendance:

Present:

Carlos A. Vidal

Caren Dunn

John J. McLaughlin

Patrick J. O'Brien

Thomas M. Stanley

Absent: none

Councillor Dunn moved approval of the Minutes from October 19, 2020 mad November 2, 2020. The motion was approved on a voice vote.

New matters:

Class 1 renewal – 85 Linden Street - Aston Martin of New England Lotus Motorsports, Inc. Councillor McLaughlin moved approval. The motion was approved on a voice vote and the matter was forwarded to the full Council with a recommendation for approval.

Class 2 renewal – 279R Crescent Street – Waltham Auto Tow, Inc.

Councillor McLaughlin moved approval. The motion was approved on a voice vote and the matter was forwarded to the full Council with a recommendation for approval.

Class 2 renewal – 44 Charles Street – P.P. A. Inc. dba Waltham Motor Co.

Councillor Dunn moved approval. The motion was approved on a voice vote and the matter was forwarded to the full Council with a recommendation for approval.

Class 2 renewal – 53 Felton Street – Pilgrim Auto Body, Inc.

Councillor Dunn asked questions about the application. Councillor Stanley moved approval. The motion was approved on a voice vote and the matter was forwarded to the full Council with a recommendation for approval.

Class 2 renewal – 50 Thayer Road – Hull Corporation Inc.

Councillor McLaughlin moved approval. The motion was approved on a voice vote and the matter was forwarded to the full Council with a recommendation for approval.

Class 2 renewal – 143 Prospect Street – Prospect Automobile, Sale & Service Inc Councillor McLaughlin moved approval. The motion was approved on a voice vote and the matter was forwarded to the full Council with a recommendation for approval.

Class 2 renewal – 1486 Main Street - European Auto Solutions, LLC

Councillor McLaughlin moved approval. The motion was approved on a voice vote and the matter was forwarded to the full Council with a recommendation for approval.

Class 2 renewal – 50A River Street – Absolute Auto Sales

Councillor McLaughlin moved approval. The motion was approved on a voice vote and the matter was forwarded to the full Council with a recommendation for approval.

Class 2 renewal for JJJ Auto Retailers Inc. at 196 High Street be approved Councillor McLaughlin moved approval. The motion was approved on a voice vote and the matter was forwarded to the full Council with a recommendation for approval.

Resolution Concerning Licensing Fees

Councillor Harris spoke in favor of the resolution. Councillor McLaughlin moved approval. The motion was approved on a voice vote and the matter was forwarded to the full Council with a recommendation for approval.

Councillor McLaughlin moved to adjourn at 7:19 pm. The motion was approved on a voice vote.

Respectfully submitted, Joseph W. Vizard, Assistant City Clerk